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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Gray, Jeffrey <JGray@bdixon.com>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 12:04 PM
To: Peaslee, William W
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Rules, Oah
Subject: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 26 .0105

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Bill: 
 
Thanks for advising. 
 
I am planning to be at the meeƟng on Wed. since I have not been to one in years. 
 
Jeff 
 

Jeffrey P. Gray 
Of Counsel 
Bailey & Dixon, LLP 
434 Fayetteville Street, Suite 2500 
P.O. Box 1351 
Raleigh, NC 27601 (27602) 
Telephone: 919-828-0731 
Facsimile: 919-828-6592 
E-mail: jgray@bdixon.com 
 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 9:58 AM 
To: Gray, Jeffrey <JGray@bdixon.com> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 21 NCAC 26 .0105 
 
Good morning, 
 
It is my intenƟon to recommend RRC approval of the above capƟoned rule as filed at its March 2024 meeƟng. 
 
Thank you. 
 
William W. Peaslee 
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1939 
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov 
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 


